Kate McKinlay

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good afternoon

Judge Borthwick directs:

Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>

Wednesday, 24 August 2022 12:05 PM

Stephen Christensen; Philip Maw; 'jw@jameswinchester.co.nz'; 'Treena Davidson’;
‘jane@responseplanning.co.nz’; 'matthew@incite.co.nz’;
p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; 'riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz’;
‘horrellpj@gmail.com’; 'Jacob Smyth'; 'Lucy.Hicks@es.govt.nz'; Imogen Edwards;
‘Humphrey Tapper’; ‘Andrew Feierabend'; 'May Downing’; ‘Sal Lennon’; ‘Claire
Jordan’; 'paul marshall’; Sally Gepp (sally@sallygepp.co.nz); pwilliams@doc.govt.nz;
‘Kristy Rusher'; ‘Mike Campbell’; Douglas Allan

RE: pSWLP Tranche 3

The Tranche 3 hearing set down for the week of 17 October 2022 is vacated. The hearing will now
commence the week beginning 14 November 2022. A notice of hearing will shortly issue.

J E Borthwick

Environment Judge

Kind regards

Maddy Brownlee

Case/Hearing Manager

Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz

https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/




